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Coggins, Stephanie

From: Jacobs, Carol <Carol.Jacobs@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Morgan, Sharon; Beckstedt, Jeri
Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee
Subject: RE: Form needed for Consulting Agreement

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.  
Hi Sharon, 
 
I am forwarding to Jeri Beckstedt who will work with you on this. 
 

Carol Jacobs 
Managing Director 

Schedule a meeting 

 

Baker Tilly US, LLP 
(949) 809 5588        
18500 Von Karman Ave., 10th Floor, Irvine, CA 92612 
carol.jacobs@bakertilly.com  |  bakertilly.com 

  

 
From: Morgan, Sharon <Sharon.Morgan@amarillo.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Jacobs, Carol <Carol.Jacobs@bakertilly.com> 
Cc: Dillard, Kimberlee <Kimberlee.Dillard@amarillo.gov> 
Subject: Form needed for Consulting Agreement 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

We need the attached form filled out, signed, and returned as quickly as possible.  
  
  

 

601 S. Buchanan 
P.O. Box 1971 
Amarillo, TX 79105-1971 
Ofc. 8063783028 
Fax. (806) 378-4278 
http://amarillo.gov 

 You don't often get email from carol.jacobs@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important  
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Sharon Morgan 
Administrative Assistant 
sharon.morgan@amarillo.gov 

  
Attention Vendors! 
The City of Amarillo is switching to Bonfire for all future bid opportunities (launching early June 2024). Register for FREE on the Bonfire 
portal Click here to connect to the portal and preregister. to ensure uninterrupted access. 
Learn more about Bonfire: Click here for information on Bonfire.. For assistance, contact Bonfire support at 
support@gobonfire.com. 
Public Purchase will be discontinued. We look forward to working with you on Bonfire! 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast. 

BakerTilly US Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by BakerTilly US. It is intended 
exclusively for the individuals and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any 
attachments, may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, including information 
that is protected under the HIPAA privacy rules, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are 
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message 
or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email 
and delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal privileges and is 
confidential. Tax advice, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used 
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties.  


